

CHARLOTTE FREDERIKKE MALMQVIST

ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH HIGH COURTS, PARTNER

Charlotte F. Malmqvist advises on real estate in general and on the legal relationship between the parties of the building industry in particular. She also advises on the legal issues that arise from operating a construction business.

Charlotte F. Malmqvist specializes in drafting and negotiating contracts, including international construction contracts, contracts having a public employer and special forms of co-operation. She is very experienced in handling construction disputes and she regularly argues cases before arbitration tribunals and the ordinary courts.

Charlotte F. Malmqvist was also seconded to the law firm Holland & Knight LLP in New York where she dealt with disputes and construction law and where she acquired knowledge about international construction matters.

Charlotte F. Malmqvist speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Aviation
- Commercial law
- Construction law
- Litigation and arbitration
- Real estate

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 –
Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2017 – 2019
DLA Piper Denmark

2006 – 2017
Lett Law Firm (2009: seconded to the law firm Holland & Knight LLP, New York, USA)

2004 – 2006
DLA Nordic (now Horten)

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2014

Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2008

Admission to practice law

2005

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen



Skau Reipurth & Partnere